

ABOUT ME

I'm an Atlanta based digital designer, with extensive experience in interactive and UX design. My education includes architecture, industrial, graphic and digital design. I have successfully managed campaigns that cross all digital platforms. With each opportunity, I create innovative experiences and collaborations that resonate with the client and user.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MaxMedia

FEB 2014 - PRESENT

My experiences at MaxMedia continue to grow from interactive design and UX design. I have helped create numerous complex interface redesigns as well as intuitive mobile and tablet apps for wayfinding, organization portals and fortune 500 companies. I am an advocate for using design strategically to enhance rather than convolute an experience.

Vitamin T / Aquent

NOV 2013 - APR 2014

I worked as an interactive design contractor, managing multiple freelance projects with team members from multiple companies.

Think Interactive

OCT 2010 - OCT 2013

Worked directly with UX Design, Strategy, Development and Creative departments. I concepted and designed web, tablet & mobile experiences, animated banners & videos, redesigns & branding, as well as interactive presentations. Very efficient, and completed many successful projects on time and under budget.

Christopher Moulder, Inc.

MAY 2008 - SEP 2008

Created company branding, website, stationary suite, HTML emails, and e-newsletters. Rendered layouts for presentations and industrial design. Edited images for print and web media. Managed shop and office space. Also, worked with manufacturing and finishing lighting fixtures.



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

AfterEffects Photoshop Illustration Branding Illustrator Keynote Art Direction Animation HTML/CSS InDesign Powerpoint UX Design Bilingual Flash Pages Concepting

CLIENTS

AT&T Cupcake Wine Papa Johns Mega Food Kroger Apothic Wine High Museum Magnificent MIle NCR Smithsonian Orkin Decood LexisNexis Chick Fil A Turner MaxMedia

EDUCATION

Portfolio Center

Graduate Program, Digital Design

Auburn University

Bachelors of Industrial Design

University Abroad Program

National College of Art & Design Burren College of Art Glasgow School of Art Loughborough University